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exhibits

Museum Services Division

March 4, 1996

Mr. James Pinion

Alabama Cooperative Extension
13075 Alabama Hwy 157

Suite 6

Moulton, AL 35650

RE:  The Jesse Owens Museum and Park

Dear Mr. Pinion:

The enclosed proposal for museum services is offered pursuant to our phone conversation today.
Also enclosed is our firm's capabilities package which will give you an idea of our background and
qualifications. Please feel free to call us if vou have any questions.

Thank you for the opportunity to become a part of your team effort.

Sincerely,

Rob Skinner
Museum Services Division
1220 Exhibits, Inc.
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